College Station Independent School District

Success.,.each life...each day...each hour

MEMORANDUM

To: Dr. Clark Ealy, Superintendent ‘//6
From: Molley Perry, Ch_ie'f'A‘dm_inis-trative-.Offi'ce_i({Jr;)-

_ e
Date: November 13, 2019
Subject: Targeted Intervention Plans
Agenda item: I-1
BACKGROUND

In accordance with the Texas Education Code, Chapter 394, Subchapter A, the Texas Education
Agency (TEA) is responsible for implementing requirements of the state accountability system for
public schools. Within this accountability system, based primarily upon the State of Texas
Assessment of Academic Readiness (STAAR] assessments, districts.and campuses receive.a letter
grade for both overall performance and in each of the three domains: Student Achievement, School
Progress, and Closing the Gaps. Districts and campuses with a rating of D or F overall or in any
domain must engage in the improvement process.

As reviewed at the Au_gust-.14,-2019-w0rk5hqp_ of the board of trustees; three campuses in College
Station ISD were assigned an overall rating of D' and two campuses received a D ot F in at least one
domain. These five campus principals, along with the District Coordinator for School Improvement
(DCSH), received in training on the Effective Schools Framework, and each campus intervention team
subsequently developed a Targeted Intervention Plan. In accordance with state statute, each
campus held a public meeting to review the performance rating and solicit stakeholder input for the
development of their plans.

As a next step in the improverent process, the campus Targeted Improvement Plans must be
approved by the board of trustees.

RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the Board of Trustees approve Targeted Intervention Plans for College Hills,
Creek View, South Knoll, Southwood Valley, and Spring Creek Elementary schools.
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